

Massachusetts General Hospital Corporate & Foundation Relations Office of Development

FOUNDATION FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES: OCTOBER 22, 2021

Please contact Corporate & Foundation Relations in the Office of Development at devcfr@mgh.harvard.edu if you wish to submit a proposal in response to any of these opportunities. Note that proposals are still routed through the standard InfoEd/Research Management process.

Please be aware that any grant that brings in less than <u>15% in indirect costs (IDC)</u> will need to be supplemented up to the 15% equivalent by existing investigator or departmental sundry funds. Resolution of this issue must occur prior to submitting a proposal. <u>Training fellowships</u> from foundations, public charity, and non-profit organizations <u>are excluded</u> from this minimum IDC requirement.

The MGB <u>Proposal Deadline Policy</u> establishes internal deadlines for sponsored research proposals to ensure that submissions meet sponsor criteria and institutional/regulatory requirements. Deadlines are:

- The complete Administrative Components are due to Research Management (RM) on or before the 8th Business Day by 5 PM.
- The Final (Science) Components are due to RM on or before the **3rd Business Day**.

Have you updated your MGH Researcher profile? Go to https://researchers.mgh.harvard.edu/ today!

Table of Contents

- Ben J. Lipps Research Fellowship Program, ASN Foundation/American Society of Nephrology
- 2. Human Nutrition Project Grants, Allen Foundation
- 3. Glenn Foundation for Medical Research and AFAR Grants for Junior Faculty, AFAR
- 4. Research Professorship for Diversity and Inclusion in Breast Cancer, American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO)
- 5. Single-Cell Biology Data Insights, Chan Zuckerberg Initiative
- 6. Career Development Awards, Crohn's and Colitis Foundation of America, Inc. (CCFA)
- 7. Research Fellowship Awards, Crohn's and Colitis Foundation of America, Inc. (CCFA)
- 8. Senior Research Awards, Crohn's and Colitis Foundation of America, Inc. (CCFA)
- 9. <u>Keith Michael Andrus Cardiac Research Award</u>, Friedreich's Ataxia Research Alliance
- 10. Hanna H. Gray Fellows Program, Howard Hughes Medical Institute (HHMI)
- 11. Peace & Recovery Program, Innovations for Poverty Action
- 12. Robotic-Assisted Surgery Clinical Research Grants, Intuitive Foundation
- 13. <u>Addressing Access to Pediatric Mental Health Care</u>, Klingenstein Third Generation Foundation (KTGF)



Do you want to learn more about identifying external funding opportunities? Please <u>click here</u> to request a research consultation with *Amy Robb* or see ECOR's website for information on the <u>Pivot</u> database.

- 14. Bridge Grants, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)
- 15. Discovery Grants, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)
- 16. Early Career Research Grants, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)
- 17. Psoriatic Disease Research Fellowships, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)
- 18. Translational Research Grants, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)
- 19. Research Grants, Oxalosis and Hyperoxaluria Foundation (OHF)
- 20. Postdoctoral Fellowship, Scleroderma Research Foundation (SRF)
- 21. Research Grants, Scleroderma Research Foundation (SRF)

1. Ben J. Lipps Research Fellowship Program, ASN Foundation/American Society of Nephrology

The goal of the Ben J. Lipps Research Fellowship Program is to fund nephrology fellows to conduct original, meritorious research projects. This program will foster the training of fellows, under the direction of a sponsor, who are highly motivated to make contributions to the understanding of kidney biology and disease. This Fellowship serves to establish the beginnings of an independent career.

Eligibility requirements (partial list):

- May not have completed more than five years of research training after the completion
 of the MD or DO degree or equivalent, or three years of postdoctoral research training
 after the PhD degree (at the time of the activation of the award).
- Cannot have or have had at any time a nephrology-related or basic science faculty position at any academic institution.
- Must complete research under the direction and mentorship of a sponsor.
- Must be a member of ASN at the time of the fellowship application. The sponsor of the candidate must also be an ASN member at the time of the fellowship application.
- Cannot hold another full fellowship award such as another foundation fellowship or grant or a post-doctoral research fellowship from the National Institutes of Health. However, a candidate's institution may supplement the support provided by KidneyCure.

Citizenship: Unspecified

Award Amount: \$100,000 paid over 2 years

Indirect Costs: None

Research Management Deadline: November 24, 2021

Application Deadline: December 8, 2021

Website: http://asn-online.org/grants/fellowships/details.aspx?app=LIPPS

2. Human Nutrition Project Grants, Allen Foundation

Established in 1975 by agricultural chemist William Webster Allen, the foundation makes grants to projects that benefit human nutrition in the areas of education, training, and research.

Policies and Priorities:

- To make grants to fund relevant nutritional research.
- To support programs for the education and training of mothers during pregnancy and after the birth of their children, so that good nutritional habits can be formed at an early age.
- To assist in the training of persons to work as educators and demonstrators of good nutritional practices.
- To encourage the dissemination of information regarding healthful nutritional practices and habits.
- In limited situations to make grants to help solve immediate emergency hunger and malnutrition problems.

The connections between diet and health remain a basic and primary priority, and consideration has always been given to projects that benefit nutritional programs in the areas of education, training, and research. Low priority has traditionally been given to proposals that help solve immediate or emergency hunger and malnutrition problems.

Research projects that are pre-clinical or translational in nature, i.e., utilizing animal models, as well as human/clinical studies are eligible for consideration for possible funding.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$250,000 Indirect Costs: 20%

Research Management Deadline: January 5, 2022

Application Deadline: January 15, 2022

Website: https://allenfoundation.org/how-to-apply/

3. Glenn Foundation for Medical Research and AFAR Grants for Junior Faculty, American Federation for Aging Research (AFAR)

The major goal of this program is to assist in the development of the careers of junior investigators committed to pursuing careers in the field of aging research. GMRF and AFAR support research projects concerned with understanding the basic mechanisms of aging rather than disease-specific research. Projects investigating age-related diseases are supported if approached from the point of view of how basic aging processes may lead to these outcomes. Projects concerning mechanisms underlying common geriatric functional disorders are also encouraged, as long as these include connections to fundamental problems in the biology of aging. Projects that deal strictly with clinical problems such as the diagnosis and treatment of disease, health outcomes, or the social context of aging are not eligible.

Examples of potentially fundable areas of research include, but are not limited to:

- Aging and immune function
- Stem cell aging

- Inflammation
- Genetic control of longevity
- Neurobiology and neuropathology of aging
- Invertebrate or vertebrate animal models
- Cardiovascular aging
- Aging and cellular stress response
- Metabolic and endocrine changes

Eligibility requirements (partial list):

• The applicant must be an independent investigator with independent research space as described in a form completed by the Dean or Department Chair, and must be no more than 10 years beyond the start of postdoctoral research training as of July 1, 2022. Due to challenges related to the COVID pandemic, we will allow one additional year - 11 years total - for the 2022 award cycle.

Citizenship: United States

Award Amount: Up to \$125,000 paid over 1-2 years

Indirect Costs: 8%

LOI Deadline: December 15, 2021

Research Management Deadline: 8 business days before application deadline

(Invited) Application Deadline: Late April 2022

Website: http://www.afar.org/research/funding/afar-research-grants/

4. Research Professorship for Diversity and Inclusion in Breast Cancer, American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO)

The Conquer Cancer – Breast Cancer Research Foundation Research Professorship for Diversity and Inclusion in Breast Cancer will provide flexible funding to outstanding researchers who have made, and are continuing to make, significant contributions in breast cancer research and will dedicate their time in training future breast cancer researchers. This Professorship is designed with the primary goal of increasing diversity in the leadership of the oncology workforce and cancer research. An award will be given to an established investigator who is a member of racial and/or ethnic groups traditionally excluded in academic medicine and breast cancer research. The investigator must hold the rank of full professor and is dedicated to mentoring the next generation of researchers.

Eligibility requirements (partial list):

Self-identify as a member of a racial and/or ethnic group traditionally excluded in
academic medicine according to the AAMC definition (Black or African American,
Hispanic or Latino, American Indian or Alaska Native, Native Hawaiian and other
Pacific Islanders). For international applicants, it is recognized that underrepresentation
can vary from setting to setting and individuals from racial or ethnic groups that are
demonstrated to be traditionally excluded by their institution but not listed above are

- also eligible to apply for this program. Individual demographic information will be requested upon application.
- Currently hold the rank of full professor (or equivalent) at an academic medical center. If applicant does not hold the rank of full professor, but meets all other eligibility criteria, he/she must provide written explanation of why his/her current rank at their institution should be considered equivalent.
- Made significant contributions in the area of breast cancer research.
- Lead a research team in conducting research on breast cancer.
- Be serving as a research mentor to researcher(s) in training and/or junior faculty and
 must be planning to continue to provide leadership and mentoring in breast cancer
 research throughout the award period. Mentees must be enrolled in an approved
 oncology subspecialty training program or in the first three years of faculty
 appointment.
- Be a full member of the American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO) in good standing or submit a membership application with grant application.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$500,000 paid over 5 years

Indirect Costs: 5%

LOI Deadline: December 14, 2021

Research Management Deadline: January 19, 2022 (Invited) Application Deadline: January 31, 2022

Website: https://www.asco.org/career-development/grants-awards/funding-

opportunities/research-professorship

5. Single-Cell Biology Data Insights, Chan Zuckerberg Initiative NEW!

The Chan Zuckerberg Initiative (CZI) seeks applications for projects that aim to use and gain insights into health and disease from existing single-cell datasets to help accelerate progress toward challenges associated with the compilation and exploration of large atlas-scale data. Given the growth of single-cell biology and the rapid increase in available data, CZI is looking to support projects that will advance the fields of single-cell biology and data science.

Grantees will be expected to interact with a network among participating groups that builds community and accelerates progress. Applications are encouraged from computational experts outside the field of single-cell biology but with expertise relevant to overcoming current bottlenecks. Projects may include dedicated efforts to refine existing computational tools, benchmark classes of tools, improve standards, integrate available data that enables greater biological insight, develop new features that support interoperability of data or tools, and other major challenges brought forward.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount:

Expanded Project: \$400,000 for 18 monthsFocused Project: \$200,000 for 18 months

Indirect Costs: 15%

Research Management Deadline: December 2, 2021

Application Deadline: December 14, 2021

Website: https://chanzuckerberg.com/rfa/single-cell-data-insights/

6. Career Development Awards, Crohn's and Colitis Foundation of America, Inc. (CCFA)

The objective of the Career Development Awards are mentored awards intended to facilitate the development of individuals with research potential to prepare for a career of independent basic and/or clinical investigation in the area of inflammatory bowel disease (IBD).

Proposal MUST be relevant to IBD (Crohn's disease and/or ulcerative colitis) and must contain a career development plan detailing a training plan, mentorship plan, and describe how receiving this award will facilitate the transition to independence. Only one application is allowed per applicant per submission date. Simultaneous submission of a Senior Research Award and Training Award is not permitted.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$90,000-\$270,000 paid over 1-3 years

Indirect Costs: None

LOI Deadline: November 16, 2021

Research Management Deadline: January 18, 2022

Full Proposal Deadline: January 28, 2022

Website: http://www.crohnscolitisfoundation.org/science-and-professionals/research/grants-

fellowships/career-development-awards.html

7. Research Fellowship Awards, Crohn's and Colitis Foundation of America, Inc. (CCFA)

Research Fellowship Awards are intended to support individuals in the post-doctoral phase of their career, to develop skills related to basic and/or clinical investigation in the field of inflammatory bowel disease (IBD), or Crohn's disease and ulcerative colitis.

Proposals MUST be relevant to IBD (Crohn's Disease or ulcerative colitis) and must include a training and a mentoring plan. Awardees must devote a minimum of 80% of his/her professional time directly to the project.

Eligibility requirements (partial list):

 MD applicants in excess of seven years and PhD applicants in excess of five years of receiving their terminal degree should explain how additional support in the postdoctoral phase would benefit their development beyond their current training.

- Applicants must hold an MD and/or PhD (or equivalent degree). Candidates holding
 MD degrees must have two years of experience after receiving their terminal degree -one year of which must be documented research experience relevant to IBD. Applicants
 holding PhDs must have at least one year of documented post-doctoral research relevant
 to IBD.
- Individuals who are already well established in the field of IBD research are not considered eligible for this award. Applicants should identify a senior investigator to serve as a mentor throughout the term of the award.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$58,250-\$174,750 paid over 1-3 years

Indirect Costs: None

LOI Deadline: November 16, 2021

Research Management Deadline: January 18, 2022 (Invited) Full Proposal Deadline: January 28, 2022

Website: http://www.ccfa.org/science-and-professionals/research/grants-fellowships/research-

fellowship-awards.html

8. Senior Research Awards, Crohn's and Colitis Foundation of America, Inc. (CCFA)

The Objective is to provide established researchers with funds to generate sufficient preliminary data to become competitive for funds from other sources such as the National Institutes of Health (NIH).

Proposal must be relevant to Inflammatory Bowel Disease (IBD) or Crohn's disease and/or ulcerative colitis. Only one application is allowed per applicant per submission date. Simultaneous submission of a Senior Research Award and a Training Award is not permitted. Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$115,830-\$347,490 paid over 1-3 years

Indirect Costs: 10%

LOI Deadline: November 16, 2021

Resubmissions do not require an LOI. Resubmissions are allowed within three years of the

initial application submission. After three years, a new LOI is required.

Research Management Deadline: January 18, 2022

Application Deadline: January 28, 2022

Website: http://www.ccfa.org/science-and-professionals/research/grants-fellowships/senior-

research-awards.html

9. Keith Michael Andrus Cardiac Research Award, Friedreich's Ataxia Research Alliance (FARA)

The Keith Michael Andrus Cardiac Research Award was made in honor of its namesake to remember Keith's legacy and to help advanced our understanding and treatment of the cardiomyopathy associated with FA. Proposals for this award should focus on advancing understanding and/or treatment of the cardiac involvement in FA.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$150,000-\$300,000 paid over 1-2 years

Indirect Costs: None

LOI Deadline: January 15, 2022

Research Management Deadline: February 17, 2022 (Invited) Application Deadline: March 1, 2022 Website: http://www.curefa.org/grant-types

10. Hanna H. Gray Fellows Program, Howard Hughes Medical Institute (HHMI)

HHMI seeks to increase diversity in the biomedical research community. We know that the biggest challenges in science call for diverse perspectives and original thinking. The goal of the Hanna H. Gray Fellows Program is to recruit and retain individuals from gender, racial, ethnic, and other groups underrepresented in the life sciences, including those individuals from disadvantaged backgrounds. Through their successful careers, HHMI Hanna Gray Fellows will become leaders in academic research and inspire future generations of scientists from America's diverse talent pool.

Following the "people, not projects" philosophy of HHMI, the competition is open to those dedicated to basic research from both doctoral and/or medical training paths in the biomedical and life science disciplines, including plant biology, evolutionary biology, biophysics, chemical biology, biomedical engineering, and computational biology. Fellows have freedom to change their research focus and follow their own curiosity for the duration of the award.

Fellows will receive funding through their academic institution for postdoctoral training and may continue to receive funding during their early career years as independent faculty. The program provides opportunities for career development, including mentoring and networking with others in the HHMI scientific community.

Eligibility requirements (partial list):

- The program application is open to individuals who:
 - o are from gender, racial, ethnic, and other groups underrepresented in the life sciences, including those individuals from disadvantaged backgrounds. This includes, but is not limited to, women of any ethnic or racial group as well as any individual identifying as Hispanic, Black, Native Hawaiian / Pacific Islander, or American Indian / Alaska Native.
 - hold a PhD and/or MD (or equivalent), which must be conferred by the start of the grant term.
- U.S. citizens must have a degree from a research institution in the U.S. (including Puerto Rico) or an international research institution.

- Non-U.S. citizens and applicants with other nationalities must have a degree from a research institution in the U.S. (including Puerto Rico).
 - have been accepted to join a laboratory as a postdoctoral researcher at a research institution located in the U.S. (including Puerto Rico) at the time of the application due date.
 - o PhD applicants can have no more than 16 months of postdoctoral research experience at the time of the application due date.
 - MD or MD/PhD applicants in residency, clinical fellowship, or postdoctoral training can have no more than 16 months of postdoctoral training by January 8, 2020.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount:

- Postdoctoral Training Phase: Fellows will receive annual support of a \$70,000 salary for the initial year and a \$20,000 expense allowance, paid through a non-renewable grant to the training institution. This phase of the award is for a minimum of two and maximum of four years.
- Faculty Phase: Fellows will receive \$250,000 in research funding and a \$20,000 expense allowance per year, paid through a non-renewable grant to the institution where they have attained a faculty position. This phase of the award has a maximum length of four years.

Indirect Costs:

Postdoctoral Phase: None

• Faculty Phase: 20%

Research Management Deadline: November 17, 2021

Application Deadline: December 1, 2021

Website: http://www.hhmi.org/programs/hanna-h-gray-fellows-program

11. Peace & Recovery Program, Innovations for Poverty Action COVID!

IPA's Peace & Recovery Program (P&R) supports field experiments and related research in several broad areas:

- Reducing violence and promoting peace
- Reducing "fragility" (i.e. fostering state capacity)
- Preventing, coping with, and recovering from crises, focusing on conflict but including non-conflict humanitarian crises such as COVID-19

Through our competitive fund, we support the following types of research:

- Exploratory work, contributing to the development of impact evaluations
- Pilot studies, for the purpose of informing full impact evaluations
- Full studies, including randomized evaluations, long-term follow-ups, downstream studies, and, in exceptional cases, high-quality natural experiments

- "Infrastructure" and "public good" creation, involving the creation of new data and measurement tools that will be public goods for the research community
- Reviews and meta-analysis of relevant literatures, including but not necessarily limited to program evaluation evidence
- Evidence and policy outreach support, for the purpose of establishing relationships, supporting the take-up and dissemination of evidence, sharing and analyzing administrative data, and exploring opportunities for experimental evaluations

The program prioritizes studies that develop, illustrate, or test fundamental theories of peace, violence, and recovery, especially those that challenge common beliefs, pioneer innovative interventions, and produce evidence where little currently exists.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount:

Exploratory Grants: \$10,000Pilot Studies: \$10,000-\$50,000Full Studies: \$50,000-\$450,000

• "Infrastructure" and "public goods" creation: \$10,000-\$150,000

• Reviews and meta-analysis of relevant literatures: \$5,000-\$20,000

• Evidence use and policy outreach support: \$25,000

Indirect Costs: Unspecified

Research Management Deadline: October 27, 2021

Proposal Deadline: November 8, 2021

Website: https://www.poverty-action.org/work-with-ipa/competitive-funds

12. Robotic-Assisted Surgery Clinical Research Grants, Intuitive Foundation

The purpose of these grants is to support clinical research at non-profit institutions worldwide focused on the field of robotic-assisted surgery. Successful proposals will study important questions related to surgical care and patient outcomes

Research Areas of Interest:

- Clinical Outcomes Based Research (applications from the United States)
- Clinical Outcomes Based Research (applications from outside the United States)
- Imaging, Vision and/or Navigational Research
- Health Economic and Outcomes Research including Cost-effectiveness and Cost-utility Studies related to Robotic-assisted Surgery
- New Procedure Exploration and Development Research

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$60,000 Indirect Costs: 20% LOI Deadline: January 7, 2022

Research Management Deadline: March 22, 2022 (Invited) Application Deadline: April 1, 2022

Website: https://www.intuitive-foundation.org/clinical-research-grants/#toggle-id-1

13. Request for Proposals Addressing Access to Pediatric Mental Health Care, Klingenstein Third Generation Foundation (KTGF)

The principal objective of this initiative has been to fund academic research in the development of promising models of service delivery such as those that leverage technology, non-traditional treatment settings, and professional and paraprofessional treatment providers or others (e.g., teachers, parents, primary care physicians) that help parents access care for their children or that help older youth access care on their own.

Eligibility requirements (partial list):

- Investigators can be at any stage in their career but must have collected enough pilot data to inform the development of the proposed research project and must be well enough established to lead an effort such as this.
- For investigators who are relatively early in their career, we recommend partnering with a more senior academic researcher who has expertise in program development and dissemination.

Citizenship: United States

Award Amount: \$100,000 for 2 years

Indirect Costs: 10%

Research Management Deadline: January 3, 2022

Application Deadline: January 13, 2022

Website: https://klingenstein.org/klingenstein-third-generation-foundation/other-

grants/applying/

14. Bridge Grants, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)

The National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF) is offering Bridge Grants to support researchers who have submitted meritorious but unfunded K-type (career development) and R-type applications to the National Institutes of Health (NIH), or similar funding body, with a focus on psoriatic disease or related comorbidities. In addition, NPF is expanding eligibility to include late-stage trainees or newly appointed faculty that have experienced COVID-19 related hardships due to research delays or hiring freezes. Through this special opportunity, NPF provides a critical year of additional support until additional funding can be secured. In line with NPF's mission, Bridge Grants will provide an important life-line to help support long-term careers of psoriatic disease researchers who will go on to make discoveries that bring us closer to a cure for psoriatic disease and improve patients' lives.

Citizenship: United States

Award Amount:

K-type bridge: \$50,000 for 1 yearR-type bridge: \$100,000 for 1 year

Indirect Costs: None

Research Management Deadline: November 3, 2021

Application Deadline: November 15, 2021

Website: https://www.psoriasis.org/bridge-grants

15. Discovery Grants, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)

The National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF) is seeking grant applications that encourage the advancement of innovative research into psoriasis, psoriatic arthritis, and related comorbidities. Discovery Grants fund researchers while they explore preliminary ideas and conduct proof-of concept experiments. The goal is to stimulate the development of new research programs in the field of psoriatic disease capable of competing for long-term funding from the National Institutes of Health or similar agencies in the future.

Applications related to all aspects of psoriatic disease are strongly encouraged, including basic science, translational research, technology, epidemiology, health services, and clinical research. Prospective applicants are encouraged to review recent publications and reports identifying research gaps and priorities in psoriatic disease research.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$75,000 for 1 year

Indirect Costs: None

Research Management Deadline: January 11, 2022

Application Deadline: January 21, 2022

Website: https://www.psoriasis.org/discovery-grants/

16. Early Career Research Grants, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)

The National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF) is seeking grant applications from graduate students, postdoctoral researchers, and researchers at similar trainee-level positions interested in conducting projects focused on psoriatic disease. The goal of this award is to support scientists at this challenging early career stage and to welcome them into the collaborative community of scientists, clinicians, and patients involved with NPF research. Ultimately, recipients of this award are expected to be in a position to compete for future funding through NPF Discovery or Translational Research Grants and go on to establish successful long-term careers conducting psoriatic disease research.

Applications related to all aspects of psoriatic disease are strongly encouraged, including basic science, translational research, technology, epidemiology, health services, and clinical research.

Prospective applicants are encouraged to review recent publications and reports identifying research gaps and priorities in psoriatic disease research.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$50,000 for 1 year

Indirect Costs: None

Research Management Deadline: January 11, 2022

Application Deadline: January 21, 2022

Website: https://www.psoriasis.org/early-career-research-grants/

17. Psoriatic Disease Research Fellowships, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)

The National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF) is pleased to announce the availability of the Psoriatic Disease Research Fellowships program for the academic year 2020-21. The program provides support to eligible institutions to develop and enhance the opportunities for physicians training for research careers in academic dermatology, rheumatology, pediatric dermatology, and pediatric rheumatology. Priority consideration will be given to applications that advance psoriatic disease research.

Eligibility requirements (partial list):

- The fellow cannot be a faculty member during the project period.
- At the time of award activation, the applicant may have no more than five years of research training or experience since obtaining a post-baccalaureate doctoral-level degree (excluding clinical training).
- The fellow cannot be in a residency program during the project period.
- Fellowships are primarily intended for those who already hold an MD, however applications to support exceptionally promising medical students will be accepted.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$50,000 for 1 year

Indirect Costs: None

Research Management Deadline: January 11, 2022

Application Deadline: January 21, 2022

Website: https://www.psoriasis.org/psoriatic-disease-research-fellowships/

18. Translational Research Grants, National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF)

The National Psoriasis Foundation (NPF) is seeking grant applications that encourage the advancement of innovative research into psoriasis and psoriatic arthritis. Translational Research Grants fund research initiatives that focus on the rapid translation of basic scientific discoveries into clinical applications with a clear benefit for patients with psoriatic disease.

Applications related to all aspects of psoriatic disease are strongly encouraged, including basic science, translational research, technology, epidemiology, health services, and clinical research. Prospective applicants are encouraged to review recent publications and reports identifying research gaps and priorities in psoriatic disease research.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$200,000 paid over 2 years

Indirect Costs: None

Research Management Deadline: January 11, 2022

Application Deadline: January 21, 2022

Website: https://www.psoriasis.org/translational-research-grants/

19. Research Grants, Oxalosis and Hyperoxaluria Foundation (OHF)

The OHF seeks to support research that will ultimately lead to new diagnostics, treatments, and a cure for Primary Hyperoxaluria and related Hyperoxaluria conditions.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount: \$200,000 paid over 2 years

Indirect Costs: 10%

Research Management Deadline: December 3, 2021

Application Deadline: December 15, 2021 Website: https://ohf.org/grants-funding/

20. Postdoctoral Fellowship, Scleroderma Research Foundation (SRF)

The Scleroderma Research Foundation (SRF) is dedicated to bringing talented early-career scientists to scleroderma research. The SRF fellows program aims to attract outstanding postdoctoral fellows with strong records of accomplishment, to have a clear sense of direction and/or novel ideas they wish to develop in the field of scleroderma research. In particular, the SRF encourages exploration of new approaches and hypotheses for investigating and understanding the pathogenesis of scleroderma.

Citizenship: United States

Award Amount: \$35,000-\$55,000 paid over 2 years

Indirect Costs: None

Research Management Deadline: December 28, 2021

Application Deadline: January 10, 2022

Website: https://srfcure.org/apply-for-a-grant/

21. Research Grants, Scleroderma Research Foundation (SRF)

The Scleroderma Research Foundation (SRF) funds research aimed at understanding the pathogenesis of scleroderma and promoting the design, development, and pilot-testing of hypothesis–driven, innovative, therapeutic approaches.

Intended for Established Investigators and New Faculty members, the SRF has several funding mechanisms tailored to projects of varying scope that are aimed at understanding the Molecular Pathogenesis and New Interventions in Scleroderma Research. With few exceptions, funding support from the SRF may not be used for administrative overhead, indirect expenses, or other institutional charges.

Citizenship: Unrestricted

Award Amount:

- Investigator-Initiated Research Grants (SRF01): Up to \$600,000 paid over 3 years
- Exploratory/Developmental grants (SRF02): Up to \$150,000 paid over 2 years
- New Faculty Grants (SRF03): Up to \$150,000 paid over 2 years

Indirect Costs: None

Research Management Deadline: December 28, 2021

Application Deadline: January 10, 2022

Website: https://srfcure.org/apply-for-a-grant/